L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 2:00 PM LT 4012

CCC website: <u>http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee</u>

CourseLeaf (CL): http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf

Voting Members present: Jennifer Anderson, Ashley Barnes-Gilbert, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Angela Harlan, David Havas, Tracy Hawkins, Paul House, Yunsun Huh, Zachary Oster, Adam Paddock, Nick Pedriana, Ozgur Yavuzcetin, Jeffrey Zimmerman. Absent: Paul Adogamhe, Mark Lencho. Non-voting present: Liz Hachten, Susan Johnson, Annie Weberpal, Alicia Waring-Interim Secretary. Guest: Ellie Schemenauer

Meeting called to order at 2:01 p.m.

A. Approval of September 7, 2017 Minutes (handout at meeting)

Oster/Zimmerman moved. Minor edit. Motion passed unanimously.

- **B.** Announcements
- UCC Reps: Thank you to Zach Oster who will serve the entire academic year, David Havas who will serve in the Fall and Adam Paddock who will serve in the Spring. Thank you to Jennifer Anderson who will replace Paul House as UCC Rep.
- 2. Guest from Women and Gender Studies was in attendance. Order of agenda: move up Women and Gender Studies proposal from letter G to first order of business.
- G. <u>Women's and Gender Studies</u> (moved up on agenda)
 - Course Revision WOMENST 334: GENDER AND SEXUALITY IN CROSS CULTURAL PERSPECTIVE (GS)
 Barnes-Gilbert/Havas moved. Motion passed unanimously.
 - 2. Course Revision WOMENST 351: GENDER AND VIOLENCE Barnes-Gilbert/Huh moved. Motion passed unanimously.
 - Course Revision WOMENST 365: WOMEN, SCIENCE & SOCIETY Barnes-Gilbert/Davis moved. Liz recommended changing grade basis to student option. Ellen suggested adding "because of 365 cross-listing with History..." Motion passed unanimously.

- 4. Course Deactivation WOMENST 310: WOMEN AND THE SHAPING OF LATIN AMERICAN CULTURE
- 5. Program Deactivation GENDER AND ETHNIC STUDIES MINOR (GENETHNIC)
 Barnes-Gilbert/Gimbel moved items G) 4 and G) 5. Motion passed unanimously.

C. College of Letters & Sciences

- 1. Program Deactivation LATIN AMERICAN STUDIES MINOR
- 2. Program Deactivation PEACE AND JUSTICE STUDIES MINOR (PEACEJUST)
- Program Deactivation ASIAN STUDIES MINOR (ASIANSTDY) Harlan/Anderson moved items C) 1 - C) 3. Discussion about restructuring Peace & Justice Studies. Motion passed unanimously.

D. <u>Biological Sciences</u>

New Course – BIOLOGY 190: BIOLOGY FORUM)
Davis/Pedriana moved. Make minor edits. Motion passed unanimously.

E. Geography, Geology & Environmental Science

1. Course Revision – GEOLGY 203: VOLCANOES (GM)

Zimmerman/Yavuzcetin moved. Discussion regarding recertification and possible hold. Make minor edits. Motion passed unanimously.

- 2. Course Revision GEOLGY 310: ROCKS AND MINERALS
- 3. Course Revision GEOLGY 318: GEOLOGIC STRUCTURES AND FIELD METHODS
- Course Revision GEOLGY 319: STRATIGRAPHY AND SEDIMENTATION Zimmerman/Oster moved items E) 2 – E) 4. Major edits: course description, pre-req's, hour discrepancy. Zimmerman/Oster moved to withdraw items E)
 2 and E) 3 and resubmit for next agenda. Motion to withdraw passed unanimously. Item E) 4 passed unanimously.
- Program revisions: GEOGRAPHY GEOLOGY EMPHASIS (BA/BS) (LSBAGEOG AGEOGGLGY)
- 6. Program revisions: GEOLOGY MINOR (GEOL)

Zimmerman/Hawkins moved items E) 5 and E) 6. Major revisions: format, credit clarification, language. Zimmerman/Hawkins moved to withdraw items E) 5 and E) 6. Motion passed unanimously.

- F. Math
 - 1. New Course MATH 624: ADVANCED TOPICS IN GEOMETRY AND TRIGONOMETRY
 - 2. Harlan/Oster moved. Motion passed unanimously.
- G. <u>Women and Gender Studies</u> (see first order of business)
- H. Old Business-None
 - I. Adjournment @ 3:19 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alicia Waring/jfd, Interim Secretary